FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000/ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION REGULATIONS 2004 
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
1. Contact Centre – target to organisations we know have a CC
a. Do you have a customer/ citizen facing contact centre? If not please skip these questions. - Yes
b. Do you employ and manage your own agents, or do you outsource to a third party? If you outsource who to? – Staff employed by Leicester City Council.
c. How many contact centre agents do you have? – 45 members of staff, 34.96 FTE.
d. Do agents work from home? Or just your offices? – Hybrid working.
e. Please confirm the manufacturer of your contact centre system(s) that are currently in place?  Netcall – Liberty.
f. When is your contract renewal date? 31/03/2026. 
g. Who maintains your contact centre system(s)? Internal DDaT team with vendor support. 
2. CRM
a. Do you use a CRM in the contact centre? What platform is used? Yes, Granicus. 
b. Do you use the same CRM for the rest of the organisation? What platform is used? No. Multiple part of most service applications. 
c. Do you use a knowledge base / knowledge management platform? What platform is used? No.
3. AI & Automation
a. Does your organisation have a customer or citizen facing chatbot?  If so, who provides this chatbot technology? No.
b. Does your organisation utilise RPA technology? If so which RPA technology provider do you use? No.
You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
